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        January 6, 2025 
 
The Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 

Re: Exxon Mobil Corporation v. Corporación CIMEX, S.A. (Cuba) et al., No. 24-699 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 

On behalf of Respondents, I request an extension of thirty (30) days for the filing of their 
brief in opposition to Exxon Mobil Corporation’s Petition for a Writ of Certiorari in the above-
captioned case. Respondents’ brief in opposition is currently due January 30, 2025. As the 30th 
day of the requested extension falls on a Saturday, Respondent’s brief would be due on Monday, 
March 3, 2025 under Supreme Court Rule 30.  

 
The extension is requested to provide sufficient time to adequately address the issues 

raised by the Petition, and on account of counsel’s previously planned holiday travel as well as 
substantial professional obligations on other matters. 
 

Petitioner’s counsel has authorized the undersigned to represent that Petitioner consents 
to this request for an extension of time.  
 

Thank you for your assistance. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
/s/ Michael Krinsky 
 
Michael Krinsky 
Counsel for Corporación CIMEX, S.A. 
(Cuba), Corporación CIMEX, S.A. 
(Panama) and Unión Cuba-Petróleo  

http://www.rbskl.com/


2 
 

Cc: Jeffrey B. Wall 
       Counsel of Record 

Morgan L. Ratner 
Sullivan & Cromwell LLP 
1700 New York Ave NW 
Suite 700 
Washington, DC 20006 
wallj@sullcrom.com  
ratnerm@sullcrom.com  
 
Maxwell F. Gottschall 
Sullivan & Cromwell LLP 
125 Broad Street 
New York, NY 10004 
gottschallm@sullcrom.com  
 
Steven K. Davidson  
Shannen W. Coffin 
Michael J. Baratz  
Michael G. Scavelli 
Steptoe LLP  
1330 Connecticut Avenue NW 
Washington, DC 20036 
sdavidson@steptoe.com  
scoffin@steptoe.com 
mbaratz@steptoe.com 
mscavelli@steptoe.com  
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